

# SLOBODAN STIPIC

1244 Travertine terrace  
Sanford, FL 32771

321.206.6689

[slobo80@gmail.com](mailto:slobo80@gmail.com)

<http://linkedin.com/in/SlobodanStipic>

---

## SUMMARY

Developer at heart and software craftsman focusing on Windows platform. Extensive experience in software architecture, web, front and back end technologies. Speaker and leader of Code camps, GiveCamp and local User Groups.

- ASP.NET WebForms/MVC
- SOA (WCF, ASMX, REST)
- SQL
- .NET
- XAML/WPF
- JQuery/JavaScript

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**MICROSOFT CORPORATION**, Bellevue, WA **2014-Present**  
**Software Development Engineer II**

Member of a Commerce Platform team. Working on a next generation rating engine for the modern commerce platform.

**DISNEY WORLD PARKS & RESORTS**, Orlando, FL **2014-2014**  
**Software Engineer (Contract)**

From the ground up developed a workforce management Single Page MVC application.

**SEAWORLD**, Orlando, FL **2013-2014**  
**Software Engineer (Contract)**

- Configured automated build and deployment system leveraging Team Foundation Server for over 70 web applications and web services.
- Designed and developed an internal WPF tool (implements Onion architecture) for importing production issues from Jira system into Team Foundation Server.

**GOOGLE**, Celebration, FL **2013-2013**  
**Software Engineer (post- Channel Intelligence acquisition)**

Designed and implemented new features for front and back end software running on .NET technology stack with a SQL and MySQL backend.

- Implemented new ASP.NET WebForms and MVC portal features and optimized few existing ones which significantly improved operators' productivity and client satisfaction.
- Automated new client provisioning within Real-Time and Availability system based on ASP.NET Webforms, WCF and Windows Services.

**CHANNEL INTELLIGENCE**, Celebration, FL**2012-2013**

An e-commerce provider.

**Senior Software Engineer (pre-Google acquisition)**

- Architected and implemented a Windows Service following MVP pattern which eliminated manual Url validation performed by operators.
- Developed new features for a v1 ASP.NET MVC portal that simplified the process of configuring Where-To-Buy client configuration.

**FISERV**, Lake Mary, FL **2008-2012**

A leading global provider of information management and electronic commerce systems.

**Senior Software Engineer**, 2010 – 2012

Lead professional services team of developers to customize base CRM product by developing new and modifying existing features to satisfy customer needs.

- Technical implementations lead on the Aperio CRM team managing 5-10 developers. Aperio leverages ASP.NET (C#), Web services, XML, XSLT, Windows Identity Foundation, and SQL server technologies.
- Successfully lead the effort of developing Single-Sign-On feature in Aperio by leveraging Windows Identity Foundation.
- Built a prototype Windows Phone 7 and Silverlight tablet applications that leverage Aperio web services for new bank account opening on AS400 system.

**Software Engineer**, 2008-2010

- Designed a defect tracking process for Country Wide bank project which helped the team get more organized and reduce the number of defects in the system.
- Created a SharePoint portal for knowledge repository and reference which is used by multiple Fiserv product development teams across the globe.

**SYMANTEC**, Lake Mary, FL**2006-2007**[www.symantec.com/backupexec/](http://www.symantec.com/backupexec/)**Software Engineer**, 2006-2007

As a member of Backup Exec engine team developed new features and enhanced existing ones using C++.

- Implemented System State backup support for Windows Vista before its launch.
- Enhanced Distributed File System replication and namespace protection.
- Built a Windows Service for hosting Volume Shadow Copy writers.

**PUBLIC SAFETY AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER**, Orlando, FL**2004-2006**

Technology solution provider to Florida police agencies

**Lead Project Developer**, 2004-2006

Lead the effort of building a distributed data sharing applications for police departments in Florida.

**NEVALON TECHNOLOGIES, Raleigh, NC 2003-2004**

Provides clients with professional services for all phases of the software development lifecycle including project management and IT outsourcing.

**Mobile Applications Developer, 2003-2004**

Develop mobile and web applications on Microsoft technology stack.

**EDUCATION**

**Masters of Science, Computer Science**

University of Central Florida, Orlando, Florida

**Bachelor of Science, Computer Science**

Virginia Military Institute, Lexington, Virginia

**TECHNICAL SKILLS**

**Languages:** C#, VB.NET, Java, C, C++, JavaScript, VBScript, T-SQL.

**Software:** Visual Studio, SQL Server, IIS, TFS, Photoshop, Altova XML Suite, Expression Blend, SVN, MySQL, Azure, WordPress

**Technologies:** Volume Shadow Copy, Distributed File System, ASP, ASP.NET, XML, XSLT, JQuery, Web Services, WCF, Distributed Computing, Computer Architecture, VMWare virtualization, Win32 APIs, CRM, Silverlight, Metro design language, MVC, Windows Identity Foundation, XAML, CSS

**Operating Systems:** Windows client and server, Linux, Windows Phone.

**ADDITIONAL RELEVANT EXPERIENCE**

**Vice President of Orlando .NET User Group 2012- 2014**

- Organize monthly meetings, recruit speakers, explore options for growing .NET User Group such as founding and hosting User Group podcast.
- Co-organizer of Orlando Code Camp 2012, 2013, 2014 and Orlando GiveCamp 2012.

**Director of Communication at Orlando .NET User Group 2012-2013**

**Windows Phone Developer, 2010-Present**

Have been developing Windows Phone apps since the platform release in November of 2010. Have deep knowledge of WP platform, WinRT, XAML, and Metro style design language.

**Personal Projects**

- Developed several Win Phone apps with over 15k downloads. The most successful one GPA & Grade Calculator (<http://bit.ly/GGCalc20>)
- Ultimate About Dialog for Win Phone (<http://bit.ly/uadwp>)
- Slide Ninja, a Win Desktop app ([slideninja.net](http://slideninja.net))
- Open sourced:
  - ONETUG Win Phone app (<https://github.com/slobo80/OnetugWP>)
  - Google Analytics Nuget package for Windows Phone (<http://bit.ly/analyticsforwindwosphone>)

**Blog - [www.DevAtHeart.com](http://www.DevAtHeart.com)**

Regularly blog about pragmatic software development tips and tricks.

**Twitter - @slobo80**

Actively tweet about technology and software development.